STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
.. COUNTY OF York ;
\' STATE VS, | INDICTMENTICASE#: __2013GS54602971
. Dennis Rodger Davis Ir ) A/WH_2013A4610200214
. AKA: y  Date of Offense: _4/5/2013
Race BLACK Sex: M e: 31 ) SCCode § :_44:53:0370(b)2)
)

Hf— ) TICDRCode#: __0188

Address ) T .

AT AT, PH 35T sonbbReERiNAL
DL#: SID#: Q(Q( -

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] uNo-% Sy :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant Hofwias i~ 1_,‘ ‘1, .\@ CONVICTED OF or MPLEADS
TO: DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA, 3RD OFFENSE (S:800WRSDUHTY, SC

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0188
[ NON-VIOLENT [7 VIOLENT RgSERIOUS ™ [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC~— {J§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The charge is:

The plea is: Withqut Negotiations or Recommendatio [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ! Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: p; . ( !
- M 72'@6 Cv\ L{\,\ 1o gy

Hasaitor WIIRE Bender 7 pes. (  SC Bar# Defendant Attorffey for Defendéht SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the %ﬂte Department of Corrections, [l County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of tf'ﬁ“;;t‘;/days/ ont /yt;\ars or [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. o { i DY oA
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 / <& g ;’ gfa P
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: & - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100> pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

5 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 S $  paid to Public Defender Fund
=56t 2R6 DT Breath Tost) g5 g Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 35 -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $IFO —

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 - § 47.12 requires $500 befpai to Clerk .,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. /" / . } / / ‘

TOTAL 7 s

F

/ e é/ e

‘ / Presiding Judge a‘:, A

e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: él 3""
Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date: B5-7i1-1 ‘-(-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



IESTEE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o pwrrm e~ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK e {27\% 3:57

At a Court of General Sesgpgﬁ,\comanéd'on August 22, 2013, the Grand Jurors
of York County present upon their @ahe 0UTY, SC

——————DISTRIBUTION -OF MARIJUANA

On or about April 5, 2013, the Defendant, Dennis Rodger Davis Jr. aka Dennis
Roger Davis Jr., did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or
possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase
marijuana, a Schedule | controlled substance. Said incident occurred in York County,
South Carolina all in violation of Section 44-53-370 of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, an, contrary to the statute hn such

case made and provided. /
|
/Q/fﬂi

ey Al ( ASSISTAUOLYCTTOR



h WITNESSES
YCMDEU\Avidon

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-46- b&"m\

The State of South Carolina

County of York

dc

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 22, Term 2013

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, 1 hgreby waive presentment
to the Grand Jijry.

Defendant

I uv\r\?f K— D;—us‘f. @r

heréby appear|in my own proper gerson and plead

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4610200214 |

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BRLY

CQWYMMWO

Foreperson of Gran@“’y 6/ 22/17

Date:

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DENNIS RODGER DAVIS JR. AKA
DENNIS ROGER DAVIS JR.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-370(b)(2)
CDR Code: 0188

guilty to the within indictment or ti

RO A

Defendant

0 Mo (L
CLC PLS AfIDGS] w




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
? COUNTY OF York g
STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS4602966
Y Dennis Rodger Davis Jr )y A/W# _2013A4610200213

AKA: ) Date of Offense:  4/5/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ,SC Code § - 44-53-0445(BX(1)

SR A ]‘) b
Address: Z!i!'lg ERY 2)7 Pi 3 SG

City,State,Zip: uTT iR . T
DL#: é :sm# T NV o SENTENQESHNTA L

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ag' tl& 7_
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defen: ) ‘."svg CONVICTED OF or N’PLEADS
TO: DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA WITHIN PROX Mﬁ“? (j A SE %LL (0- 10 YRS)

in violation of § 44-53-0445(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [}SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC TTORTTR25H4S T
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

‘As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, D%ﬁmted Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: >
72506 DAL 100184

'iz

u."..

The charge is:

HamitofKtarina-Benderj N eg c L.  SC Bar# 4 Defendant Attonﬂey for Defenda& SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commxted to the Miate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ““\ days/monthsf ea@ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S )OO pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
e S6=E2Rt-tDEH - Broath-Test) $a5——% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5 -
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5150~
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5~ § 47.12 requires $500 pa'd to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. T
TOTAL Ay, ol “h
;"

/ / / 7.,/ /!A A

,' I
. ' Presiding Judge A [ / N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk : Judge Code: [3 =7
Court Reporter: ‘:\,& ce A Sentence Date: 5-2l -14

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK SR
WHAY 27 Pit 3:58

At a Court of General Sessmhs (:o,nvened on August 22, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of York County present upon their qqh&‘, ‘;;’; ,‘%U}w%n

VVVVVV DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA

IN PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL

On or about April 5, 2013, the Defendant, Dennis Rodger Davis Jr. aka Dennis
Roger Davis Jr., did, with knowledge that he was within a one half mile radius of the
grounds of Clinton Junior College, distribute, sell, purchase, manufacturg, or unlawfully
possess with intent to distribute marijuana, a controlled substance, l\;nthln a one-half
mile radius of the grounds of Clinton Junior College, a public or private elementary,
middle or secondary school, a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade
school or technical educational center; or a public or private college or university located
in York County, South Carolina. Said incident occurred in York County, South Carolina
all in violation of Section 44-53-445 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as

amended).

case made and provided.




_ WITNESSES
YCMDEU\Avidon

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-46- ().) 1 (p(p

The State of South Carolina
County of York

dc

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 22, Term 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4610200213

S

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRIE B L

vt rries Falfers

= .
Dc;rgaerson of Gra?éj}'ury @ I35 /

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DENNIS RODGER DAVIS JR. AKA
DENNIS ROGER DAVIS JR.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA IN PROXIMITY
OF A SCHOOL

SC Code: 44-53-445(A)
CDR Code: 0107

After being fullyjadvised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jj{y.

Defendant

| “e,-\m‘u‘ R. Deuvic  Jr,
hereby appear |h my own proper person and plead
guilty to the withjin indictment or to

Wi | L0

Defendant




n; STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
¥ COUNTY OF York g )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4602964 »~
Dennis Rodger Davis Jr ) AWH _2013A4620302202
, AKA: ) ) Date of Offense: _4/16/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Ager 131 )‘ S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(d)(4)
: iss#: , 1) 3: SEDR Code #: __ 0182
Address: NS W ) =
City,State,Zip: ey  cvinbbin &
DL#: SID#: ;"; L r(% Uat ciRESHNAL
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmé; ﬁ\ se
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the D \ndant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA, 2ND/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE (0-1 YR)
__inviolationof § 44-53-0370(dy4)  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . ... 0182 __
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC []1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negofjations or Recommendatlo ] Ill\lﬁotlated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
/ #8580 wdo Coglh Ll roomey
ml@&[anna_Benderfy Descl, SC Bar# ] Defendant Attorney for Defenddnt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/S/tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / days/month@ or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference. - e A= A
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: A {0 /5 o L 2470
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: & days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Su;charg)e) gigg oo - pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge . .
g 56-5-29;5)((D)U(I Assessmentsg $12 i $‘ ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25 -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $'ED —
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other ¢ unsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ R~ 8 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Cl
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. /»

oLt 3280 - 7/ %
. ) Aot : Pre51dngudge {ﬁ/ . (///// )

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk TINY
puty 7 {'“ ) N PP Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: Lie [ 2daa Sentence Date: ~ 21 [L[,
ALY

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) H B INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF YORK
: WILHRY 27 v

At a Court of General Sessions, corp{_ene»d Qﬁ Auxgqg;t 22, 2013, the Grand Jurors

4

of York County present upon their oath: /5y p(u 1T, SC

~POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA

On or about April 16, 2013, the Defendant, Dennis Roger Davis Jr. aka Dennis
Rodger Davis Jr., did knowingly or intentionally possess marijuana, a controlled
substance. This offense is Defendant’'s second or subsequent as defined in Section 44-
53-470, Code of Laws of South Carolina. Said incident occurred in York County, South
Carolina all in violation of Section 44-53-370 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina,
(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State a;id contrary t the statute in such
case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-46-C®\C‘\@L% After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | Hereby waive presentment
WITNESSES to the Grand Jyry.

RHPD®Vreeland | The State of South Carolina

County of York

Defendant

| NMA:” ’R ‘Dcv-\‘f,/\rf'-
hereby appear|in my own proper person and plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to

August 22, Term 2013

= 1
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ,ﬁ(elfjn&;a‘l:}c ST
2013A4620302202 THE STATE
it o, .y ™ -
Witneys; \ ‘
VS. C’“M L LL \Q&M
c.ccleds AND G S.

DENNIS ROGER DAVIS JR. AKA

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
| DENNIS RODGER DAVIS JR.

TRUE BILL

Foreperson of Graad Jury

Date: @[23//3

VERDICT

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-370(d)(4)

Foreperson of Petit Jury ! CDR Code: 0182
Date:




oy

¥ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
£ COUNTY OF York ) o

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 3GS4602970

Dennis Rodger Davis Jr y  A/WH _2013A4610200176

AKA: ). Dateof Offense: _3/82013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 o ')‘ BT Code § . 44-53-0370(b)(2)

DOB: iss#g 201 HAYCRE,CRYE 43: Sohss

Address: ) (\&/

City,State,Zip: m—“ NIRE T

DL#: ~ SID#: )'3 L i‘_E ; A L

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ¥ R¥ (U<

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA, 3RD OFFENSE (5-20 YRS)
——inviolation of —§--44-53-0370(b)(2) . ofthe S.C..Code of Laws, bearing CDR-Code # . - ... 0188

K NON-VIOLENT [ ] VIOLENT ﬂSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatio ] Negotlated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:/‘ 72&’06 e)'w_.fo O,n}Q (:,..Y’(/J'\r[\cﬁ/\ {002 ¢Y
Hamiltbn/MarinaBerder o SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defend4nt SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / ,2 ‘f;/ days/@s/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: & - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 $10n — pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge 100 . .

g S6.50 9§ 5)((D)U(I Assessment)g ) ;2 i $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525§ Other.
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $IS —
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ /- § 47.12 requires $50 e pald to’ lerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $

SO~

b

Presiding Judge

during probation.
TOTAL ' / /j/(:

Clerk of Court/ Depu KXClefk Judge Code: <AJA" ; U 3 l Jvmm !fzu
Court Reporter: {_; T Sentence Date: .- jd

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) N INDICTMENT

“‘;‘1:; AT

COUNTY OF YORK ) i | 27 P s "7‘
4 1Y :
& 5

At a Court of General Sessmr%;,;ccn enfed on August 22, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of York County present upon their oafl “"“igf ,Q\f 3,\

DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA

On or about March 8, 2013, the Defendant, Dennis Rodger Davis Jr. aka Dennis
Roger Davis Jr., did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or
possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase
marijuana, a Schedule | controlled substance. Said incident occurred in York County,
South Carolina all in violation of Section 44-53-370 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, an7 contrary to the statute inssuch

case made and provided.
aW//’/JwJ s
// ASSIS@T/%UCITOWQ

,-I,



WITNESSES
YCMEBEU\Avidon

DOCKET NO. 2013-6546- (3410

The State of South Carolina
County of York

dc

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 22, Term 2013

After being fullyljadvised as to my
legal rights, | hjr'eby waive presentment
to the Grand Jufy.

Defendant

I Deanid . Dewne, T,

hereby appear |h my own proper person and plead

guilty to the witl}in indictment or to

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A4610200176

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE B

4y
o

ey Gt

(.

Foreperson of GrandfJlry
Date: 5/ 37, /

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DENNIS RODGER DAVIS JR. AKA
DENNIS ROGER DAVIS JR.

3

o |

Defendant

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-370(b)(2)
CDR Code: 0188

C.C.G.PLS. AND W




» STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Y "COUNTY OF York %
, STATE vs. )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS4602969
Y Dennis Rodger Davis Jr )  A/W# _2013A4610200175
: ) Date of Offense: 3/8/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 e Y S.C, Code § - 44-53-0445(BX(1)

DOB: (il  SS*QNNimees L R CBR Code #0107

Address: iy 0 M3 357

City,State,Zip: CUTH TR | ‘g &; L

DL#: SID#: - Q)Qk ; seNTENGRIGIN AL

g ~ [:] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] HazmatYes‘—'ﬁg E»éa (
S Ho L(O 10 YRS)

ant wh
TO: DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA IN PROXIMITY@F A

— inviolationof —§ - 44-53-0445(B)}(1) ~ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #.. ... 0107

X} NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea ig: Without Neggtiations or Recommendation Negatiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST;
M 22%06 Lwaxw Aé{m)o 6'«»0(/4‘\«/—(-\/ (0a2¥¢

i i - SC Bar# ~ Defendant Attorfley for Defendant SC Bar#
e el

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of < days/months sjor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ prov1de at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

IE/CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100~ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§_56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % , fh—-— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ R
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5 -
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $150 —
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other gounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ H - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to C
3%to County (if paid in installments) b during probation. //f}) /
TOTAL S0 — / ;[/; ;‘
/a
Iy

. (; Presiding Judge LU0 LA
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \/ Judge Code: aAN=2T
Court Reporter: !\13 LA WL Sentence Date: 5.2 l—[k{-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTHGAROLINA) . INDICTMENT
)RR T oo

COUNTY OF YORK
) U ﬁhl 27 P 3 58
J/ .,; i} } .
At a Court of General Sessions, c@h\&&ﬂ@@ @@A%xjst 22, 2013, the Grand Jurors
of York County present upon their oath: YORK £t MTY, 50

——————DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA IN PROXIMITY OF ASCHOOL —

On or about March 8, 2013, the Defendant, Dennis Rodger Davis Jr. aka Dennis
Roger Davis Jr., did, with knowledge that he was within a one half mile radius of the
grounds of Winthrop University, distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or unlawfully
possess with intent to distribute marijuana, a controlled substance, within a one-half
mile radius of the grounds of Winthrop University, a public or private elementary, middle
or secondary school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or trade school or
technical educational center; or a public or private college or university located in York
County, South Carolina. Said incident occurred in York County, South Carolina all in
violation of Section 44-53-445 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided. 4/




i WITNESSES
YCMDEU\Avidon

DOCKET NO.  2013-GS-46- ¢ ) (A

The State of South Carolina

County of York

dc

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August 22, Term 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A4610200175

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEBILL

Foreperson of Gfghd Jury

Date: 2/52%

W

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DENNIS RODGER DAVIS JR. AKA
DENNIS ROGER DAVIS JR.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA
IN PROXIMITY OF A SCHOOL

SC Code: 44-53-445(A)
CDR Code: 0107

After being fully

advised as to my

legal rights, | hggreby waive presentment

to the Grand J\4

ry.

Defendant

! b&r\« J

;5 R —Dexn‘.r,'\]\r.

hereby appear
guilty to the wi

n my own proper person and plead
hin indictment or to

We

Defendant




